

COLLABORATORS			
	TITLE :  [A.G.P] - ISSUE #1 SEPTEMBRE 94		
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE
WRITTEN BY		November 15, 2022	

REVISION HISTORY			
NUMBER	DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME

# **Contents**

1	[A.(	G.P.J - ISSUE #1 SEPTEMBRE 94	1
	1.1	!!!! A.G.P. INDEX !!!!	1
	1.2	EDITORIAL	3
	1.3	HERE IS THE CREDITS	3
	1.4	CHOOSE YOUR FAVORITE CHIP SONG!!	4
	1.5	TEAM 17 UPCOMING GAMES	4
	1.6	VIRGIN UPCOMMING GAMES	5
	1.7	OCEAN UPCOMMING GAMES	6
	1.8	PSYGNOSIS UPCOMMING GAMES	7
	1.9	MICROPROSE UPCOMING GAMES	8
	1.10	ELECTRONICS ARTS UPCOMING GAMES	9
	1.11	CORE DESIGN UPCOMING GAMES	9
	1.12	BLUE BYTE UPCOMING GAMES	9
	1.13	GREMLIN UPCOMING GAMES	10
	1.14	RENEGADE UPCOMING GAMES	10
	1.15	D.I.D UPCOMING GAMES	11
	1.16	BULLFROG UPCOMING GAMES	11
	1.17	KRISALIS UPCOMING GAMES	11
	1.18	DOMARK UPCOMING GAMES	12
	1.19	SYSTEM 3 UPCOMING GAMES	12
	1.20	EMPIRE UPCOMING GAMES	13
	1.21	FLAIR UPCOMING GAMES	13
	1.22	MILLENIUM UPCOMING GAMES	14
	1.23	MINDSCAPE UPCOMING GAMES	15
	1.24	BLOODHOUSE UPCOMING GAMES	16
	1.25	SENSIBLE SOFTWARE UPCOMING GAMES	16
	1.26	RAGE UPCOMING GAMES	17
	1.27	TEENY WEENY GAMES UPCOMING GAMES	17
	1.28	BLACK LEGEND UPCOMING GAMES	17
	1.29	ARCANE UPCOMING GAMES	18

1.30	DIGITAL ILLUSIONS UPCOMING GAMES	18
1.31	SIERRA ON LINES UPCOMING GAMES	19
1.32	IMPRESSIONS UPCOMING GAMES	19
1.33	TITUS UPCOMING GAMES	19
1.34	GRANDSLAM UPCOMING GAMES	20
1.35	SILMARIS UPCOMING GAMES	20
1.36	CODE MASTER UPCOMING GAMES	21
1.37	US GOLD UPCOMING GAMES	21
1.38	MIRAGE UPCOMING GAMES	21
1.39	INFOGRAMMES UPCOMING GAMES	22
1.40	INTERPLAY UPCOMING GAMES	22
1.41	21'ST CENTURY UPCOMING GAMES	22
1.42	CYBERDREAMS UPCOMING GAMES	23
1.43	GAMETEK UPCOMING GAMES	23
1.44	UPCOMING GAMES FROM DIFFERENT LITTLE COMPANY	23
1.45	LUCAS ARTS UPCOMING GAMES	25
1.46	THALION UPCOMING GAMES	26
1.47	? UPCOMING GAMES	26
1.48	? UPCOMING GAMES	27

# **Chapter 1**

# [A.G.P] - ISSUE #1 SEPTEMBRE 94

## 1.1 !!!! A.G.P. INDEX !!!!

OUTLAWS PRESENT A.G.P. AMIGA GAME PROJECT ISSUE #3 25 MARCH 95!

EDITORIAL

CREDITS

ARCANE

LUCAS ARTS

BLACK LEGEND

MICROPROSE

BLOODHOUSE

MINDSCAPE

BLUE BYTE

MILLENIUM

BULLFROG

MIRAGE

CODEMASTERS

OCEAN

CORE DESIGN

PSYGNOSIS

CYBERDREAMS

DIGE
RAGE
D.I.D
RENEGADE
DIGITAL ILLUSIONS
SENSIBLE SOFTWARE
DOMARK
SIERRA ON LINE
ELECTRONIC ARTS
SILMARILS
EMPIRE
SYSTEM 3
FLAIR
TEAM 17
GAMETEK
TEENY WEENY GAMES
GRANDSLAM
THALION
GREMLIN
TITUS
IMPRESSIONS
US GOLD
INFOGRAMMES
VIRGIN
INTERPLAY
21ST CENTURY
KRISALIS

CHOOSE CHIP MUSIC

NEW GAMES FROM DIFFERENT LITTLE EDITOR

! A.G.P. © DELTA PRD  $\leftarrow$  . !

### 1.2 EDITORIAL ...

MAIN MENU

THE THIRD ISSUE IS OUT ! A.G.P [AMIGA GAME PROJECT] MARCH  $\lower$  ISSUE, WE

DECIDED TO RELEASE THIS LITTLE INFO FILE ABOUT ALL SOON COMING GAMES, THERE ARE A LOT OF PAPER MAGS OVER THE WORLD ABOUT THE AMIGA AND ALL THE LATEST GAMES SOON TO BE RELEASED ON OUR LOVELY MACHINE. WE'VE JUST TRIED TO DO, A USEFULL LITTLE SUMMARY OF ALL THE LATEST GAMES IN PROGRESS THAT WILL BE SOON RELEASED. SO IF YOU ARE A MAIL TRADER, MODEM TRADER, OR IF YOU JUST LIKE PLAYING GAMES, YOU ARE MOST PROBABLY INTERESTED TO KNOW WHICH GAMES WILL SOON BE OUT, WHEN IT WILL BE RELEASED, OR WHAT ARE THE PROJECTS OF SOME COMPANIES WITH THIS FILE YOU HAVE EVERYTHING IN ONE FILE !!

ALL GAMES ARE CLASSIFIED BY COMPANIES, WITH ALL INFOS ABOUT: DATE - SUPPORTED MACHINES [ECS - AGA - CD32] AND THE STYLE OF GAME [SPORT - SHOOT'EM UP - ADVENTURE - STRATEGY - BEAT'EM UP - SIMULATION - ROLE PLAYING GAME - ARCADE - WARGAME - PLATFORM] IN FACT ALL THE REAL INFOS YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT GAMES.

IN THE LAST ISSUE EVERYBODY HAS BEEN SURPRISE BY THE NUMBER OF GAMES OUT FOR X'MAS !!! BUT NOW X'MAS IS FAR ... AND A LOT OF COMPANY STOP DEVELLOPING ON AMIGA! FOR SPEND MORE TIME ON PEE CEE SHIT!!! OCEAN HAS SCRAPPED SOME PROJECTS AND SOME OTHER GAMES WILL BE OUT IF THE SELLING OF SOFTWARE ON AMIGA IS GOOD.

IN THE LAST ISSUE I'VE SAID 'A LOT EDITORS EXPECT LEARN A GREAT AMOUNT OF MONEY WITH A1200 ... THEN WE CAN EXPECT SOME NEW SUPPORT FROM THE EDITORS AND COMPANY!' WHEN I SEE COMPANY LIKE PSYGNOSIS PUTTING SOME PROJECTS IN HOLD!! OR BLUEBYTE SCRAPPED BATTLE ISLE 2 OR SYSTEM 3 STOPPING SOME PROJECTS. FOR SURE THE AMIGA IS DYING...

IF COMMODORE UK DON'T WIN VERY SOON THE BUYING OF COMMODORE INT. THE AMIGA SCENE WILL DIE SOON. AND EVEN IF COMMODORE IS BUY THE

WE JUST HOPE YOU WILL APPRECIATE ALL THE WORK THAT HAS BEEN DONE TO COLLECT ALL INFOS NEEDED TO RELEASE A.G.P !!!

THE NEXT ISSUE WILL BE RELEASED WHEN ENOUGH NEWS INFOS WILL BE KNOW, THEN SEE YOU SOON  $\dots$ 

GANDALF & WONDER / OUTLAWS

FUTURE WILL NOT BE EASY !!!!

### 1.3 HERE IS THE CREDITS ...

MAIN MENU

CREDITS :

\_\_\_\_\_

- MUZAK BY BISCROK / OUTLAWS

- VIKING CHILD LOGO BY HE-MAN / OUTLAWS

- ALL INFOS COLLECTED BY GANDALF & WONDER / OUTLAWS

- DESIGN & VISUALS BY GANDALF & WONDER / OUTLAWS

- ALL TEXT TYPED BY GANDALF & WONDER / OUTLAWS

### 1.4 CHOOSE YOUR FAVORITE CHIP SONG!!

MAIN MENU

CHOOSE YOUR FAV. MUSIC MAN !!!

-----

CHIP SONG 1

CHIP SONG 2

CHIP SONG 3

### 1.5 TEAM 17 UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : PROJECT X 2

GAME TYPE : SHOOT'EM UP

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : KING OF THIEVES

GAME TYPE : STRATEGY/SIMULATION

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : MAY - JUNE 95

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : KINGPIN GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : END OF MARCH 95

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : ALL TERRAIN RACING
GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / RACING

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 [ECS VERSION ALREADY OUT]

RELEASED DATE : ???

.-----

GAME NAME : TEAM 17 PINBALL

GAME TYPE : PINBALL SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95 & SEPTEMBER 95

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : OFF ROAD RACER

GAME TYPE : RACING SUPPORT : CD 32

RELEASED DATE : SEPTEMBER 95

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : WITCHWOOD

GAME TYPE : ??
SUPPORT : CD 32

RELEASED DATE : SEPTEMBER 95

-----

GAME NAME : WORMS
GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : AGA - ECS RELEASED DATE : OCTOBER 95

-----

GAME NAME : TEAM 17 CRICKET

GAME TYPE : SPORT

SUPPORT : AGA - CD 32 RELEASED DATE : SEPTEMBER 95

-----

GAME NAME : PUSSIES GALORE

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : AGA - CD 32 RELEASED DATE : MAY - JUIN 95

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : ALIEN BREED 3D GAME TYPE : DOOM CLONE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD 32

RELEASED DATE : SEPTEMBER 95

# 1.6 VIRGIN UPCOMMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : JUNGLE BOOK
GAME TYPE : PLATFORM
SUPPORT : AGA - CD32
RELEASED DATE : MAY - JUNE 95

-----

GAME NAME : EDEN [BY CRYO]

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE / STRATEGY

SUPPORT : CD32 ONLY RELEASED DATE : NOVEMBER 94

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : 7 GUEST
GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE
SUPPORT : CD32

RELEASED DATE : ??? [ABANDONNED ??]

-----

GAME NAME : HEART OF DARKNESS

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE / ROLE PLAYING GAME

SUPPORT : CD32 ONLY RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : MALFUNCTION

GAME TYPE : ??

\_\_\_\_\_

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA
RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : HAND OF FATE

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : MIRACLE BAT
GAME TYPE : PLATFORM

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : SENSIBLE GOLF

GAME TYPE : GOLF SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : OCTOBER 94

\_\_\_\_\_\_

### 1.7 OCEAN UPCOMMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : MIGHTY MAX
GAME TYPE : PLATFORM

SUPPORT : AGA

RELEASED DATE : APRIL - MAY 95

-----

GAME NAME : FIRST CONTACT

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE / SCIENCE FICTION

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA
RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

.\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : JOHN JOE
GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE
SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

: LOBO GAME NAME GAME TYPE : PLATFORM : ECS - AGA SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : TFX [EX-INFERNO] : ARCADE / SIMULATION GAME TYPE

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

: MUTANT HOCKEY GAME NAME

: ARCADE / SIMULATION GAME TYPE

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : ???

: NHL HOCKEY GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : ARCADE / SIMULATION

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32

: ??? RELEASED DATE

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : SKITCHIN [NOT SURE TO BE RELEASED]

GAME TYPE : ???

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : ???

## 1.8 PSYGNOSIS UPCOMMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : CODENAME HELLFIRE

GAME TYPE : SHOOT'EM UP

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : CREEPERS

GAME TYPE : ACTION / REFLEXION

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : G2 [NOT SURE TO BE RELEASED] GAME TYPE : ROLE PLAYING GAME / ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : ECS

: OCTOBER 94 RELEASED DATE

: MAGICIAN'S CASTLE GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : PLATFORM

: ECS SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : NOVEMBER 94

GAME NAME : SUPERHERO

: PLATFORM GAME TYPE

: ECS SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

: WALKER 2 GAME NAME GAME TYPE

: ARCADE / SHOOT'EM UP

SUPPORT : ECS RELEASED DATE : X'MAS 94

GAME NAME : EVIL IN CHAYBORNE

GAME TYPE

: ECS - AGA SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : FLINK GAME TYPE : PLATFORM : AGA SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

\_\_\_\_\_\_

: SCAVENGER GAME NAME GAME TYPE : SHOOT'EM UP

: CD32 SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : FEBRUARY 95

GAME NAME : VICTORIANA

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : A.N.W.O.L

GAME TYPE : ???

: ECS - AGA SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

## 1.9 MICROPROSE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

: BOO THE GHOST GAME NAME : PLATFORM ? GAME TYPE SUPPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : APRIL - JUNE 95

-----

GAME NAME : UFO ENEMY UNKNOW GAME TYPE : STRATEGY / REFLEXION SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

## 1.10 ELECTRONICS ARTS UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : PIP GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA
RELEASED DATE : MAY - JUNE 95

------

GAME NAME : KULT OF SPEED GAME TYPE : SIMULATION

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : WARHAMMER

GAME TYPE : STRATEGY / ROLE PLAYING

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : ???

-----

GAME NAME : PIZZA TYCOON

GAME TYPE : STRATEGY / REFLEXION

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

-----

GAME NAME : DELUXE PAINT 5

GAME TYPE : TOOLS

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

-----

### 1.11 CORE DESIGN UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : CURSE OF ENCHANTIA 2

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

### 1.12 BLUE BYTE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

------

GAME NAME : BATTLE ISLE 2 [NOT SURE TO BE RELEASED]

GAME TYPE : WARGAME / STRATEGY

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA
RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

## 1.13 GREMLIN UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : UTOPIA 2

GAME TYPE : STRATEGY / WARGAME

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : EMBASSY SIEGE

GAME TYPE : ?? SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

## 1.14 RENEGADE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : FLIGHT OF THE AMAZON QUEEN

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : MAY 95

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : KTM MOTOCROSS

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : D.A.V.E

GAME TYPE : SHOOT'EM UP / ARCADE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : ???

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : CHAOS ENGINE II

GAME TYPE : SHOOT'EM UP / ARCADE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

\_\_\_\_\_\_

### 1.15 D.I.D UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : TFX

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION : AGA - CD32 SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : INFERNO GAME TYPE : SIMULATION SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

## 1.16 BULLFROG UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : BIOSPEHRE

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / STRATEGY

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

: CREATION GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / STRATEGY

: CD32 SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

: MAGIC CARPET [NOT SURE TO BE RELEASED] GAME NAME

: ARCADE / SIMULATION GAME TYPE

SUPPORT : CD32

: WAIT AND SEE ? RELEASED DATE

\_\_\_\_\_\_

## 1.17 KRISALIS UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : LEGENDS

GAME TYPE : ROLE PLAYING GAME / ADVENTURE

: ECS - AGA - CD32 SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

GAME NAME : SOUPER TREK, SEARCH FOR SPOCK

GAME TYPE : PLATFORM

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

-----

GAME NAME : BLACK GOLD

GAME TYPE : ??
SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

.----

GAME NAME : FORMULA ONE TEAM MANAGER

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : MARCH 95

-----

GAME NAME : RINGS OF MEDUSA GOLD

GAME TYPE : STRATEGY

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : NOVEMBER 94

-----

GAME NAME : HANNIBAL

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : OCTOBER 94

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : PLAYER OF THE YEAR

GAME TYPE : SOCCER

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : MAI 95

-----

### 1.18 DOMARK UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : LORDS OF MIDNIGHT 3
GAME TYPE : ROLE PLAYING GAME

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

------

# 1.19 SYSTEM 3 UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : PUTTY SQUAD [NOT SURE TO BE RELEASED]

GAME TYPE : PLATFORM

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : ???

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : FERRARI - RACE OF CHAMPIONS

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION

SUPPORT : ???

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : SWINGING SIMON

GAME TYPE : ??
SUPPORT : CD32

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

### 1.20 EMPIRE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : CYBERSPACE

GAME TYPE : 3D ROLE PLAYING GAME

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32
RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : TWILIGHT 2000
GAME TYPE : SIMULATION

SUPPORT : AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : FLYING CIRCUS

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

### 1.21 FLAIR UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : PARADOX
GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : CD32

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : DEADLY RACERS
GAME TYPE : SIMULATION

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32
RELEASED DATE : OCTOBER - NOVEMBER 94

-----

GAME NAME : SURFS NINJA

: ?? GAME TYPE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

: SOCCER SUPERSTARS GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : SOCCER

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

### 1.22 MILLENIUM UPCOMING GAMES

#### MAIN MENU

: WILD CUP SOCCER GAME NAME GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / SPORT

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : TROLL ISLAND GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

: ECS - AGA -CD32 SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : MOTOR MANIA

GAME TYPE : ??

-----

: ECS - AGA - CD32 SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : MR MAGOO GAME TYPE : PLATFORM : PLATFORM / ARCADE SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : NEURAL WORLD

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32
RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : INCOMING GAME TYPE : ??

: CD32 SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : T-REX GAME TYPE : PLATFORM

SUPPORT : AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

: MASTER AXE GAME NAME GAME TYPE : BEAT'EM UP

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

: EXTRACTORS GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : PLATFORM / ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : MAY 95

#### 1.23 MINDSCAPE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : BEASTBALL

GAME TYPE : ?? SUPPORT : ECS

: WAIT AND SEE ? RELEASED DATE

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : EVASIVE ACTION GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / ?? SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : NOVEMBER 94

-----

: SPACE ACADEMY GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : ?? SUPPORT : CD32

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

: SON OF THE EMPIRE GAME NAME GAME TYPE : ROLE PLAYING GAME

SUPPORT : ECS

: WAIT AND SEE ? RELEASED DATE

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : FLAG GAME TYPE : STRATEGY SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

: DRIVE FRACTALUS GAME NAME GAME TYPE

: SIMULATION

SUPPORT : CD32

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : MEGARACE GAME TYPE : SIMULATION

SUPPORT : CD32

: MARCH - APRIL 95 RELEASED DATE

GAME NAME : SIM FARM

: SIMULATION / STRATEGY GAME TYPE

: ECS - AGA SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : ALIEN OLYMPICS GAME TYPE : SPORT : ECS - CD32 RELEASED DATE : NOVEMBER 94

GAME TYPE : STPATT

: STRATEGY / REFLEXION

SUPPORT : AGA RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

GAME NAME : LOOPZ GAME TYPE SUPPORT : AGA

RELEASED DATE : MARCH - APRIL 95

## 1.24 BLOODHOUSE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : UTOPOS GAME TYPE : ?? : AGA SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : BENJAMIN AND THE ALIEN GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : BLOODHOUSE

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

### 1.25 SENSIBLE SOFTWARE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : SENSIBLE GOLF

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / SPORT

: ECS SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : MAY 95

### 1.26 RAGE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : WORLD CUP STRIKER
GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / SPORT

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : STRIKER 2

GAME TYPE : SHOOT'EM UP

SUPPORT : ECS - CD32

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# 1.27 TEENY WEENY GAMES UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : DISCWORLD

GAME TYPE : ?? SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : DECEMBER 94

-----

GAME NAME : FIRE FIGHTER

GAME TYPE : PLATFORM

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : TEENY WEENY WESTERN

GAME TYPE : PLATFORM

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

## 1.28 BLACK LEGEND UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : SPACE CHECKERS

GAME TYPE : ?? SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : SHENANDOAH

GAME TYPE : ?? SUPPORT : ?? RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : ADDICTIVE

GAME TYPE : ??
SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : FEAR
GAME TYPE : ??
SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : APRIL - MAY 95

-----

GAME NAME : SPHERICALS WORLDS

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : ECS - CD32 RELEASED DATE : MARCH 95

-----

GAME NAME : VOYAGES OF DISCOVERY
GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / STRATEGY

SUPPORT : ECS
RELEASED DATE : MARCH 95

-----

GAME NAME : EVIL'S DOOM

GAME TYPE : ??
SUPPORT : ECS
RELEASED DATE : ???

\_\_\_\_\_\_

## 1.29 ARCANE UPCOMING GAMES

### MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : ESAIRS XII

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : SUPREME WARRIORS

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : TURBO TRAX

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / RACING
SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32
RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

## 1.30 DIGITAL ILLUSIONS UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : PINBALL WORLD GAME TYPE : PINBALL : AGA - CD32 SUPPORT RELEASED DATE

### 1.31 SIERRA ON LINES UPCOMING GAMES

: JANUARY 95

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : NO MORE PROJECT IN PROGRESS !!

SUPPORT : SIERRA HAS STOPED ALL ACTIVITIES ON AMIGA.

RELEASED DATE

## 1.32 IMPRESSIONS UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : BREACH 3 [NOT SURE TO BE RELEASED] GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE / ROLE PLAYING GAME

: ECS - AGA SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : FRONTLINES GAME TYPE : STRATEGY SUPPORT : ECS RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

: HIGH SEAS TRADER GAME NAME GAME TYPE : SIMUATION / STRATEGY

SUPPORT : ECS RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

## 1.33 TITUS UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : NO MORE PROJECTS PLANNING !!!

GAME TYPE SUPPORT RELEASED DATE

### 1.34 GRANDSLAM UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : LIVERPOOL GAME TYPE : SPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : REALM OF DARKNESS GAME TYPE : ROLE PLAYING GAME

: ECS - AGA SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : SEVENTH SWORD OF MENDOR

GAME TYPE : ROLE PLAYING GAME / ADVENTURE

: ECS - AGA SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

: TENSAI GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE / ARCADE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : BOGART [NOT SURE TO BE RELEASED]

GAME TYPE : CD32 SUPPORT RELEASED DATE

GAME NAME : RUFFIAN GAME TYPE : ??? : ??? SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

### 1.35 SILMARIS UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : NO PROJECT KNOW !!

SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE

### 1.36 CODE MASTER UPCOMING GAMES

#### MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : PSYCHO PINBALL [NOT SURE TO BE RELEASED]

GAME TYPE : PINBALL

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : NOVEMBER 94

### 1.37 US GOLD UPCOMING GAMES

### MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : RAIDEN GAME TYPE : ?? : ??

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : BLADES OF DESTINY GAME TYPE : ROLE PLAYING GAME

: ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

: EVOLUTION: LOST IN TIME GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

: ECS SUPPORT

: WAIT AND SEE ? RELEASED DATE

GAME NAME : SUPPER STREET FIGHTER

GAME TYPE : BEAT'em ALL : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : MAY 95

## 1.38 MIRAGE UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

: SPACE JUNK GAME NAME GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : RETURN TO THE LOST WORLD

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

## 1.39 INFOGRAMMES UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : NO MORE PROJECTS PLANNING

GAME TYPE SUPPORT RELEASED DATE

## 1.40 INTERPLAY UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

: STAR TREK JUDGMENT DAY GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : AGA

: WAIT AND SEE ? RELEASED DATE

GAME NAME : DUNGEON MASTER 2 GAME TYPE : ROLE PLAYING GAME

: ECS - AGA SUPPORT

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

## 1.41 21'ST CENTURY UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : HARDOCRE

GAME TYPE : ??

: ECS - AGA SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : DECEMBRE 94

### 1.42 CYBERDREAMS UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : CYBER RACE

GAME TYPE : RACING / SIMULATION

SUPPORT : AGA

: WAIT AND SEE ? RELEASED DATE

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : I HAVE NO MOUTH

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE : ECS - AGA SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

### 1.43 GAMETEK UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

GAME NAME : ELITE 2 FIRST ENCOUNTERS : STRATEGY / REFLEXION GAME TYPE

SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : APRIL - MAY 95

: STAR CRUSADER GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / WARGAME : ECS - AGA - CD32

RELEASED DATE : JANUARY 95

: BUREAU 13 GAME NAME GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA - CD32

: AVRIL 95 RELEASED DATE

### 1.44 UPCOMING GAMES FROM DIFFERENT LITTLE COMPANY

MAIN MENU

: GULP [EDITOR : I.C.E] GAME NAME

GAME TYPE : ??

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : SPUD BOY [EDITOR : APACHE SOFTWARE]

GAME TYPE : PLATFORM SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ? \_\_\_\_\_\_ : HAROLD THE HAIRY HERMIT [EDITOR: RASPUTIN] GAME NAME GAME TYPE : ?? : ECS - AGA - CD32 SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ? \_\_\_\_\_ GAME NAME : BALDY [EDITOR : CREATIVE EDGE] GAME TYPE : AGA - CD32 SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ? : DENNIS AND GNASHER [EDITOR : ALTERNATIVE] GAME NAME GAME TYPE !!! GAME PROJECT CEASED !!! SUPPORT RELEASED DATE : WEMBLEY INT. SOCCER [EDITOR : AUDIOGENIC] GAME NAME GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / SPORT SUPPORT : AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ? \_\_\_\_\_ GAME NAME : CYBER WARS [EDITOR : S.C.I] GAME TYPE . ?? SUPPORT : CD 32 RELEASED DATE : OCOTBER 94 : BOOT [EDITOR : DAZE] GAME NAME GAME TYPE : SOCCER SUPPORT : ECS RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ? : ELIZABETH I [EDITOR : DAZE] GAME NAME GAME TYPE : STRATEGY SUPPORT : ECS : WAIT AND SEE ? RELEASED DATE \_\_\_\_\_ : SIMON THE SORCERER 2 [ED:ADVENTURE SOFT.] GAME NAME GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE SUPPORT : ECD - AGA - CD32 RELEASED DATE : ??? : P.I.D. [EDITOR : TERRAMARQUE] GAME NAME GAME TYPE : ?? SUPPORT : ECS RELEASED DATE : MAY - JUNE 95 \_\_\_\_\_\_ GAME NAME : USA RACING [EDITOR: DYNAMIC STYLE] GAME TYPE : RACING / SIMULATION SUPPORT : ECS : ??? RELEASED DATE : PERPETUAL CRAZE [EDITOR: DYNAMIC STYLE] GAME NAME GAME TYPE : ECS RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

GAME NAME : ZEE WOLF 2 [EDITOR: BINARY ASYLUM]

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION
SUPPORT : ECS - AGA
RELEASED DATE : NOVEMBER 95

GAME NAME : THE BIG END [EDITOR: VISION]

GAME TYPE : ???

SUPPORT : AGA

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

GAME NAME : TURBO TRAX [EDITOR: VISION]

GAME TYPE : ???

SUPPORT : AGA

RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

-----

GAME NAME : SUB [EDITOR : THALAMUS]

GAME TYPE : ???

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : ???

-----

GAME NAME : SKIDMARKS 2 [EDITOR : ACID SOFTWARE]

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / SPORT RACE

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : MARCH - APRIL 95

.-----

GAME NAME : WHALES VOYAGE 2 [EDITOR : NEO]

GAME TYPE : STRATEGY
SUPPORT : ECS - AGA
RELEASED DATE : JULY 95

-----

GAME NAME : CENTRE COURT [EDITOR : ACID SOFTWARE]

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION / SPORT

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : MARCH - APRIL 95

-----

GAME NAME : OLDTIMER [EDITOR : KOMPART]

GAME TYPE : ???

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : APRIL 95

\_\_\_\_\_\_

### 1.45 LUCAS ARTS UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : DAY OF THE TENTACLE

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE
SUPPORT : ECS - AGA
RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

.\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : SAM & MAX
GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE
SUPPORT : ECS - AGA

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

## 1.46 THALION UPCOMING GAMES

#### MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : AIR SEARCH RESCUE
GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE / SIMULATION

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

------

GAME NAME : AMBERMOON [ENGLISH]

GAME TYPE : ADVENTURE / ROLE PLAYING GAME

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : MARCH - APRIL 95

-----

GAME NAME : NO SECOND PRIZE 2

GAME TYPE : RACING SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : U 96

GAME TYPE : SIMULATION

SUPPORT : ECS

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME : FIRE TEAM ALPHA

GAME TYPE : ???

SUPPORT : ECS - AGA RELEASED DATE : MAY 95

### 1.47 ? UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME :
GAME TYPE :
SUPPORT :

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME :
GAME TYPE :
SUPPORT :

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_

# 1.48 ? UPCOMING GAMES

MAIN MENU

\_\_\_\_\_\_

GAME NAME : GAME TYPE : SUPPORT :

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

-----

GAME NAME :
GAME TYPE :
SUPPORT :

RELEASED DATE : WAIT AND SEE ?

\_\_\_\_\_